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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 4:06 PM

To: ‘danny@pwlic.net’

Cc: Marvin Burrows; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXT] State 4 BSW #1 (BW-37) Solution Cavern Characterization Plan
Danny:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of the “60 days” extension request to complete the
monument construction for subsidence monitoring plan. Today Llano Disposal, LLC indicated that Pettigrew Surveying
informed Llano that there is a scheduling delay due to their current work schedule and load.

OCD hereby approves the extension for good cause.

Thank you.

Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

1220 South St Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Ph. (505) 476-3490

E-mail: Carl]J.Chavez@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD and see
“Publications”)

From: danny@pwllc.net <danny@pwllc.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Marvin Burrows <burrowsmarvin@gmail.com>

Subject: [EXT] State 4 BSW #1 (BW-37) Solution Cavern Characterization Plan

Carl,
Please see attached cover letter and Solution Cavern Characterization Plan attachment. As the cover
letter states, Llano requests a 60 extension to complete the surface subsidence monument installation.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,

Danny J. Holcomb

Cell: 806-471-5628

Email: danny@pwlic.net




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Carl,

danny@pwlic.net

Wednesday, October 31, 2018 4:11 PM

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Marvin Burrows

RE: [EXT] State 4 BSW #1 (BW-37) Solution Cavern Characterization Plan
State 4 BSW #1 (BW-37) Cavern Characterization Plan Submittal 103118.pdf

The solution cavern characterization plan was attached to the first email in this string. The file is 6.8
MB. In case the attachment was somehow stripped from the email, I'm attaching it again to this
email. Please let me know if you receive it.

The surface subsidence monitoring plan was embedded within the original Discharge Plan Application on
pages 17-19 and attachment P as stated in the cover letter. We are asking for an additional 60 days to
get the subsidence monuments installed and a final plan report to you.

Does that answer your question?

Thank you,

Danny J. Holcomb

Cell: 806-471-5628
Email: danny@pwllc.net

........ Original Message

Subject: RE: [EXT] State 4 BSW #1 (BW-37) Solution Cavern

Characterization Plan

From: "Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD" <Carl]).Chavez@state.nm.us>
Date: Wed, October 31, 2018 4:57 pm

To: "danny@pwllc.net" <danny@pwllc.net>

Cc: Marvin Burrows <burrowsmarvin@gmail.com>

Danny:

Hi. Where’s the plan?

Thank you.

From: danny@pwllc.net <danny@pwllc.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Marvin Burrows <burrowsmarvin@gmail.com>

Subject: [EXT] State 4 BSW #1 (BW-37) Solution Cavern Characterization Plan

Carl,

Please see attached cover letter and Solution Cavern Characterization Plan attachment. As the
cover letter states, Llano requests a 60 extension to complete the surface subsidence monument

installation.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,



Danny J. Holcomb
Cell: 806-471-5628
Email: danny@pwllc.net








































